
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
January 28, 2014 
 
 
RE: Mullan Road Elementary School Modernization and Addition  
 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
1. Please see the attached document as it applies to the following Bid Packages:  

 

#1 – Selective Demolition 

#4 – Concrete: Foundations, Slabs, and Architectural Concrete 

#6 – Site Demolition, Earthwork and Utilities 

#13 – Structural Steel, Joists, Deck 

 

#3 – Asbestos 

#18 – Roofing, Siding, Soffits and Flashings 

#37 – Plumbing 

#38 – HVAC 

#39 – Electrical, Fire Alarm, Audio Visual 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 2 

 

 

 

 

 

Barb Carson 

Buyer 

Purchasing Services 

 

Enclosure 

 

Purchasing Department 

2815 East Garland Avenue 

Spokane, WA  99207-5889 

phone (509) 354-7174 

fax (509) 354-7183 

www.spokaneschools.org 
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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
The additions, omissions, clarifications and corrections contained herein shall be made to 
drawings and specifications for the project and shall be included in scope of work and proposals 
to be submitted.  References made below to specifications and drawings shall be used as a 
general guide only.  Bidder shall determine the work affected by Addendum items. 
 
In Bidder Questions, Addendum No. 1, ADD the following responses: 
 
1. In the Specifications 

Architectural, Item 3 
Question:  Specification Section 07 41 13.16, 2.2.B.2 
– Can the metal roof panels be changed to 24 gauge 
to match that of the previous prototypical schools? 
 
Response:  No, the manufacturer has recommended 
the use of 22 gauge roof panels in this application. 
 

2. In the Specifications 
Architectural, Item 4 

Question:  Can we use a two coat fluoropolymer 
finish as shown on 07 41 13.16 section 2.7.C.1 to 
match the previous schools or are we to use a three 
coat system as described under 07 41 13.16, 
2.2.B.2? 
 
Response:  Metal roofing panels will use a three coat 
finish. 
 

3. In the Specifications 
Architectural, Item 5 

Question:  Please clarify the coat finish on the wall 
panels and soffit panels. 
 
Response:  Metal roof, soffit, wall and ceiling panels 
are to use the following finish: 
 Roof – 3 coat fluoropolymer 
 Exterior Wall – 3 coat fluoropolymer 
 Exterior Soffit – 2 coat fluoropolymer 
 Interior Ceiling – 2 coat fluoropolymer 
 

4. In the Drawings 
Mechanical, Item 11 

Question:  Luke Orlando – Mackin & Little – I was 
reviewing Alt. #9 and am wondering if there are any 
sheets that more clearly define the actual work for 
Alt. #9?  Plumbing Sheet P-114 shows some 
additional vent lines to be installed in that kitchen 
area (Gridlines K-3 to K-5.5), but that looks to be 
about it.  Is Alt. #9 (in slab plumbing replacement) 
only to install the new vent lines? Can you seek 
additional clarification from Jess as to what all is 
needed for replacement under that Alt. #9 please?  
If there is more to the alternate than just the vent 
lines, I am not seeing it in my current set of plans 
(which are the bid set). 
 
Response:  Alternate No. 9 has been deleted. 
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5. In the Drawings 

Mechanical, Item 12 
Question:  Luke Orlando – Mackin & Little – Per the 
temperature chiller relocation (prior to Ph. #2), do 
either of you know (ballpark) how far west the 
chillers need to be moved?  I would like to know a 
ballpark so I can assume correctly the additional 
footage of temperature piping needed to temp. it in 
so as to stay live during Ph. #2 (per note plans on 
M-210 #9). 
 
Response:  The chiller will be required to be 
relocated to the west approximately 7 ft to 
accommodate new electrical room footprint. 
 

6. In the Drawings 
Mechanical, Item 13 

Question:  For temporary purposes, can the 
temperature piping to the chillers from the (E) 
buried piping connection point be run above grade 
rather?  The new above grade temperature piping 
would of course get the appropriate insulation and 
sheet metal wrap as would be required.  
Temperature buried piping is not an efficient use of 
time or money, especially in a temperature situation 
and the direct bury piping is astronomically 
expensive to boot. 
 
Response:  During design, the electrical engineer 
advised us not to design above grade temporary 
chiller piping as it would be in conflict with the 
switchgear in the electrical room. 
 

7. In the Drawings 
Mechanical, Item 14 

Question:  A detailed “spec” for insulation would be 
helpful if the Design Team will above grade 
temperature chilled water piping during all this. 
 
Response:  A detailed “spec” for insulation has been 
provided for above grade chilled water piping.  See 
specification section 23 07 00, 3.1, Tables A & B. 
 

 
 
In the Bid Package: 
 
1. Bid Package 1 Selective Demolition REPLACE the bid form provided in the documents 

with the attached new bid form deleting Alternate 
No. 9 labeled Bid Package 1 – Selective 
Demolition. 
 

2. Bid Package 3 Asbestos REPLACE the bid form provided in the documents 
with the attached new bid form deleting Alternate 
No. 9 labeled Bid Package 3 – Asbestos. 
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3. Bid Package 4 Foundations, Slabs and 

Architectural Concrete 
REPLACE the bid form provided in the documents 
with the attached new bid form deleting Alternate 
No. 9 labeled Bid Package 4-Foundations, Slabs 
and Architectural Concrete. 
 

4. Bid Package 6 Site Demolition, 
Earthwork and Utilities 

REPLACE the bid form provided in the documents 
with the attached new bid form deleting Alternate 
No. 9 labeled Bid Package 6-Site Demolition, 
Earthwork and Utilities. 
 

5. Bid Package 13 Structural Steel, Joists, 
Deck 

REPLACE the bid form provided in the documents 
with the attached new bid form deleting Alternate 
No. 9 labeled Bid Package 13-Structural Steel, 
Joists and Deck. 
 

6. Bid Package 18 Roofing, Siding, Soffits 
and Flashings 

REPLACE the bid form provided in the documents 
with the attached new bid form deleting Alternate 
No. 9 labeled Bid Package 18-Roofing, Siding, 
Soffits and Flashings. 
 

7. Bid Package 37 Plumbing REPLACE the bid form provided in the documents 
with the attached new bid form deleting Alternate 
No. 9 labeled Bid Package 37-Plumbing. 
 

8. Bid Package 38 HVAC REPLACE the bid form provided in the documents 
with the attached new bid form deleting Alternate 
No. 9 labeled Bid Package 38-HVAC. 
 

9. Bid Package 39 Electrical REPLACE the bid form provided in the documents 
with the attached new bid form deleting Alternate 
No. 9 labeled id Package 39-Electrical. 

 
 
In the Specification: 
 
1. Volume II, Division 01,  

Section 01 23 00 
 

Alternates, DELETE Alternate No. 9. 

2. Volume II, Division 07, 
Section 07 42 13.13 

CHANGE Paragraph 2.4.A.2.a from “3-coat 
fluoropolymer” to “2-coat fluoropolymer”.  See also 
responses to bidder question #5 in this addendum. 
 

 
In the Drawings: 
 
1. Sheet A-110 DELETE Keynote D-71 and any reference to Alternate 

No. 9, including slab demo required to replace 
kitchen underslab plumbing. 
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